Shelton, Paulette

From: Southwest Airlines [SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwest.com]

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 2:37 PM

To: Shelton, Paulette

Subject: Southwest Airlines Confirmation-SHELTON/PAULETTE-Confirmation: GPZJLU

“fou're all set for your trip!

My Account | View My ltinerary Online

Check In Oni >he | 3 Change Flight peci Hotel Deals Car Deals

Ready for takeoff! ISE

seymed Thanks for choosing Southwest for your trip! You'll find everything you need to know
Eis=s~ about your reservation below. Happy travels!

=

B i
iAol

AIR Confirmation: GPZJLU Confirmation Date: 01/14/2013
Find a Hotel
] See ratings, photos and
Passenger(s) Rapid Rewards # Ticket # Expiration g::,nz:mts rates for over 40,000 hotels.

SHELTON/PAULETT  00001020164725 5262491277507  Jan 14, 20142280 Book a Hotel' 1
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Rapid Rewards points earned are only eslimates. Visit your {MySouthwest, Southwest.com or Rapid Rewards)
account for the most accurate totals - including A-List & A-List Preferred bonus peints.

Date Flight Departure/Arrival

Wed Jan 16 1080 Depart HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) at 12:50 PM Rent Some Wheels
Arrive in_AUSTIN TX (ﬁtUS) at 1:40 PM Explore your destination on
Travel Time O hrs 50 mins the perfect set of wheels.

Business Select
Rent a CarllC1

Air Cost: 189.40
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Carry-on ltems: 1 Bag + small personal item are free see full details. Checked Items: First and [x] S
second bags are free, size and weight limits apply.

Fare Rule(s): 5262491277507 NONTRANSFERABLE

Valid only on Southwest Airlines. All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number

must be completed by the expiration date. Unused travel funds may only be applied toward
the purchase of future travel for the individual named on the ticket. Any changes to this

itinerary may result in a fare increase.

HOU WN AUS176.74KZBP 176.74 END ZPHOU XFHOUS3 AY2,50$HOU2.50

important Check-In Reminder
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Be sure to arrive at the departure gate with your boarding pass at least 10 minutes before
your scheduled departure time. Otherwise, your reserved space may be cancelled and you

won't be eligible for denied booking compensation.

Go to Boarding Schoolld
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x] S | Get EarlyBird

Check -In™ DetailsC3

Cost and Payment Summary

@ AR - GPZJLU

Base Fare § 176.74
Excise Taxes 3 13.26
Segment Fee $ 390
Passenger Facility Charge $ 3.00
September 11th Security Fee

Total Air Cost

Payment Information

Payment Type: Mastercard XOOCCOOOCOCCX4380
Date: Jan 14, 2013

Payment Amount: $199.40
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] %ht Status Alerts

Stay on your way with flight departure or
arrival status via text message or email.
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Get exclusive travel deals straight to your
desktop or iPhone.

Subscribe Now 1

Download DING!IC1

Useful Tools

Check-In Online
Early Bird Check-In
View/Share ltinerary

Change Air Reservation
Cancel Air Reservation

Check Flight Status

Flight Status Notification
Book a Car

Book a Hotel

Know Before You Go

in the Airport

Baggage Policies

Sugaested Airport Armival Times
Security Procedures
Customers of Size

In the Alr

Purchasing and Refunds

Special Travel Needs

Traveling with Children
Traveling with Pets
Unaccompanied Minors
Baby on Board

Customners with Disabilities

Legal Policies & Helpful Information

Privacy Policy

Notice of Incorporated Terms

Customer Service Commitment

EAQs

Contact Us

Book Air | Book Hotel | Book Car | Book Cruises | Book Vacation Packages See Special Offers Manage My Account
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